NDF 111120 CFN21

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Louisville Desian Center, INC DBA Center for Neighborhoods. Neighborhood Summit
Applicant Requested Amount: $1,000
Appropriation Request Amount:j:s@' $950

Executive Summary of Request

Funding for the 2020 Neighborhood Summit will provide scholarships to area residents, thus bringing greater
access to civic education, networking across in within neighborhoods, and overall community engagement
with neighborhood improvement concepts. The funding will go directly to sponsor scholarships for attendees,
a 100% scholarship to cover the $10 per person admission ticket and no cost to the resident.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [ ]Yes [W]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [JYes [m] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [[]Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

2 ‘ $250 10-30-2020
District # Primiéry Sponsor Signature Amount Dalte

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:

1| Page
Effective May 2016



cdearing
Typewritten Text

cdearing
Typewritten Text

cdearing
Typewritten Text
NDF 111120 CFN21

cdearing
Line

cdearing
Line

cdearing
Typewritten Text

cdearing
Typewritten Text
$950


DocuSign Envelope ID: 6F2551DC-1A68-46B4-80BA-107A18988F9E

Department/Project:
Louisville Design Center-Center for Neighborhoods-2020 Neighborhood Summit

Additional Signatures

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds will
be used for a public purpose.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1

District 2

District 3

District 4

District 5

District 6

District 7

District 89 Bill tellandur
District P8 S pyan dau. (pan
District 10 __ G yman Pyl
District 11

$250.00

$250.00

$100.00

District 12

District 13

District 14

District 15 :kh'j_j-:w_

District 16

$100.00

District 17

District 18

District 19

District 20

District 21
District 22
District 23

District 24
District 25
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Legal Name of Applicant Organization | guisville Design Center Inc DBA Center for Neighborhoods

Program Name and Request Amount Neighborhood Summit. $1,000.

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? Yed>i

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?
Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
o lYed~1
» Louisville Metro Government?
b Internal Revenue Service?
» Loutsville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?
Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit {if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?
Are the evaiuation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

Preparéd by: Rachel Roarx, District 21.
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Roarx, Rachel G.

From: George, Nicole A

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 7:23 AM
To: Coan, Brandon

Cc: Roarx, Rachel G.

Subject: Re: 2020 Neighborhood Summit

I was willing to personally contribute $100. If we're doing an NDF with guaranteed scholarships than D21 will
contribute $250 too.

I'll prioritize today by speaking with Rachel to initiate, ask Barbara, and connecting with Mellone on logistics.

From: Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@Ilouisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 11:31 AM

To: George, Nicole A. <Nicole.George@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Re: 2020 Neighborhood Summit

I think it's worth it. D8 is good for $250; did you say D21 is good for $100?7 Want to ask BSS and see who else
can get us to $1000? The Neighborhood Summit is Nov. 14 so we need to tie up loose ends soon to start
promoting/recruiting the 100 scholarships.

Brandon Coan

Metro Councii District 8
(502) 574-1108

601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Please sign-up to receive important notifications regarding District 8! Our goal is to increase from zero to 8,000 engaged
subscribers by 2019.

From: George, Nicole A. <Nicole.George@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Monday, Qctober 26, 2020 4:10 PM

To: Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@louisvilieky.gov>
Subject: RE: 2020 Neighborhood Summit

So do we ask them to do an NDF? if so, D21 can initiate the sponsor.

From: Melione Long <mellonel@centerforneighborhoods.org>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 3:21 PM

To: Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov>

Ce: George, Nicole A. <Nicole.George@louisvilleky.gov>; Sexton-Smith, Barbara
<Barbara.SextonSmith@louisviileky.gov>; Roarx, Rache! G. <Rachel.Roarx@louisvilieky.gov>; Mikal Forbush
<mikalf@centerforneighborhoods.org>; Noelle <admin@centerforneighborhoods.org>

Subject: Re: 2020 Neighborhood Summit




CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Yes!

On Mon, Oct 26, 2020, 1:47 PM Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:
Does that mean for $1,000 we can have 100 ($10) scholarships?

Brandon Coan

Metro Councii District 8
(502) 574-1108

601 W, Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Please sign-up to receive important notifications regarding District 8! Our goal is to increase from zero to 8,000
engaged subscribers by 2019.

From: Mellone Long <mellonel@centerforneighborhoods.org>
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 12:21 PM
To: George, Nicole A. <Nicole.George @louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Coan, Brandon <Brandon.Coan@Ioujsvilleky.gov>; Sexton-Smith, Barbara <Barbara.SextonSmith@louisvilleky.gov>;
Roarx, Rachel G. <Rachei.Roarx@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Mikal Forbush <mikalf@centerforneighborhoods.org>; Noelle

<admin@centerforneighborhoods.org>
Subject: Re: 2020 Neighborhood Summit

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Good Afternoon Councilwoman George,

We are looking forward to your attendance.

That is a great idea to get more residents trained. Yes, we do have some scholarships available. Tickets are
$10 and the schedule for discounts is:

- Sponsors (100% discount): 2020Sponsors

. Awardees (100% discount): 2020Awardees

Neighborhood Organizations ($3 off): 2020Members

Scholarships (100% discount): 2020Scholarship

Please contact me directly to get people signed up and their discounts.

Link to get tickets

On Mon, Oct 26, 2020 at 11:59 AM George, Nicole A. <Nicole.George @louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

Dr. Long,




I'm looking forward to this year’s Neighborhood Summit. Did you see CM’s Coan and Sexton Smith’s Give Every Day
i Initiative? Item 78 establishes a goal of training 100 people in neighborhood leadership.

What is CFN currently doing in the way of scholarships and how can we help boost that amount?

From: Mellone Long <melionel@centerforneighborhoods.org>
| Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 2:05 PM

© To: George, Nicole A. <Nicole.George@louisvilleky.gov>

{ Subject: 2020 Neighborhood Summit

;; CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open
| . attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

- Dear Councilwoman George,

We cordialiy invite you to become a proud sponsor of the 2020 Neighborhood Summit. Center for

. | Neighborhoods will host the 2020 Neighborhood Summit on Saturday, November 14. The Summit is an

. annual, one-day education and networking conference that brings together neighborhood leaders and

- engaged residents alongside local government, community stakeholders, and private sector partners to

| inspire community building and neighborhood-level transformation. The Summit provides neighborhood

- leaders and residents with knowledge and access to resources to support resident-organized initiatives. This
- year the Summit is virtual, but will still accomplish its goals.

The 2020 Summit will include a national keynote speaker, interactive workshops, and networking
- opportunities for over 275 attendees. A midday awards ceremony will recognize some of the critical
individuals and organizations working for the benefit of neighborhoods.

The Neighborhood Summit is a great opportunity for you to support local neighborhoods. Attached
- i please find details of the sponsorship opportunities for the 2020 Neighborhood Summit. Your involvement

' | will make this year's Summit a great success.

.. Our mission is engaging neighbors to build great neighborhoods. We believe that building resident-level

- capacity can positively shape neighborhood development, spur investment and increase social interaction in
- neighborhoods. By sponsoring the 2020 Neighborhood Summit, you will help bring our mission to life and

| inspire neighborhood investment and transformation across Louisville.

We appreciate your consideration and look forward to hearing from you soon. Please respond by Friday,
. October 23, to ensure your name and logo are included in our event communications. Should you
.| have any questions, please contact me at (602) 589-0343 or mellonel@centerforneghborhoods.org.

. Sincerely,

| Mellone F. Long, Ph.D., AICP

~ Executive Director

T—

Center For Neighborhoods




o

' The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
. recipient and cthers authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any

| disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reiation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited

i and may be unlawful.

Mellone F. Long, Ph.D., AICP

Executive Director

Center for Neighborhoods

"Engaging Neighbors to Build Great Neighborhoods"

| 1126 Berry Blvd. Ste 300 | Louisville, KY 40215

(0) 502.589.0343 | (c) 502.830.6714

See our new map of the month: https://arcg.is/OuK4iu




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicn Organization:

{as listed on: hitpy/fwww.sos.ky.gov/business/records  I-OUIsSVille

Design Center, INC DBA Center for Neighborhoods

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1126 Berry Bivd, Suite 300, Louisville, Ky 40215

Website: www.centerforneighborhoods.org

Applicant Contact: Melione Long Title: Director

Phone: {502) 589-0343 Emall: mellonel@centerforneighborhoods.org
Financial Contact: Melione Long Title:

Phone: Email;

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Mikal Forbush

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE} PROVIDED

Program Facility Location{s): | Online via Zoom, open to all districts

Council District(s): 21

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Neighborhood Summit

Zip Codels): 40215

Total Request: {$) ’ $ 1,000.00 ’ Total Metro Award (this program} in previous year: ($) ! $ 0.00

Purpose of Request {check ali that apply):

[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget}
Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[ Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Folfowing are Required Attachments:

IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
Current year projected budget

Current financial statement

Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H
Articles of Incorperation (current & signed)

[:] Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

B Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

IRS Form W9

Evatuation forms if used in the proposed program
Annual audit {if required by organization)

D Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

sheet if necessary.

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

| Lou Metro Council Budget

$ 50,000.00

.| BExternal Agency Fund

$ 7,200.00

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [] Yes No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [¢] Yes [] No

Page 1
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s initials ML



cdearing
Typewritten Text

cdearing
Typewritten Text
Mikal Forbush

cdearing
Typewritten Text

cdearing
Typewritten Text


LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

For more than 40 years the Center For Neighborhoods has cultivated grassroots leadership, provided
leadership education, partnered with neighborhoods in community planning efforts, facilitated civic
dialogue among stakeholders and actively participated in neighborhood-based development &
improvement projects.

Center For Neighborhoods is an independent, 501¢3 organization dedicated to partnering with
neighborhood residents to create change in their communities.

We prioritize partnership with residents of West and South Louisvilie who live in neighborhoods that
have experienced long-term disinvestment to strengthen social cohesion and shared visioning that
enables residents to participate in, impiement and/or lead neighborhood projects, investments, and
inclusive transformation. We also provide data, knowledge, and technical guidance fo enhance resident
participation, leadership and decision-making.

Cur Vision: We envision a Louisville community of great neighborhoods ied by engaged neighbors who
are creating unique places that provide a high quality of life and equitable access to opportunity for all.

Our Mission: Engaging with neighbors to build great neighborhoods.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Tim Holz 06/30/2022
Kent Wevyland 06/30/2021
BJ Adkins 06/30/2023
Jecorey Arthur 06/30/2023
Roberto Bajandas 06/30/2021
Ralph Fitzpatrick 06/30/2021
Melissa Mershon 086/30/2022
Nancy Hancock 06/30/2022
Kimberly Kauffield 06/30/2023
Mitchell Kersting 06/30/2023
Doris Sims 06/30/2022
Eboni Neal Cochran 06/30/2023
Stephen Perkins 08/30/2023
Renita Rosa 06/30/2023
Tina Walters 06/30/2023

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Each member of the Board of Directors shall serve for a term of three years, or until such director dies,
resigns, or is removed from the Board by a vote of the Board of Directors.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annual Salary

Dr. Mellone F. Long, PhD, AICP $87.500
Jessica Brown $54,622
Mikal Forbush %53 587

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client popufation the program will address (attach related flyers, pianning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Neighborhood Summit —~ Since launching this annual conference in 2016, the Neighborhood Summit has
grown into a highlight event for community leaders and partners that provides practical, technical and
inspirational know-how. The Neighborhood Summit is a one-day conference that showcases community
building success stories and celebrates neighborhood development across the Louisville community.
Through interactive workshops and an engaging keynote speaker, Neighborhood Summit attendees will
learn about community achievements, make valuable connections, and come away inspired.

This year's Summit will take place virtually on November 14th beginning at 9am until 1pm. The Summit is
open to the entire community and brings together residents from all over Louisville and the surrounding
area to learn and connect on issues related to healthy neighborhoods and civic participation.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
This funding for the Neighborhood Summit will provide scholarships to area residents, thus bringing
greater access to civic education, networking across in within neighborhoods, and overall community
engagement with neighborhood improvement concepts. The funding will go directly to sponsor
scholarships for attendees, a 100% scholarship to cover the $10/per person admission ticket and no cost

1o the resident.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimburserent Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

'ﬁ The funding reguest is a reimbursement of the foilowing expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v' If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

grant agreement.

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach

invoices or proof of payment):
v'  Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
¥ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable cutcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

1. Networking: Bridging neighborhoods across Metro Louisville, providing connection between community
members (neighborhood leaders, local government officials and non-profit partners) where they can learn
together, learn from each other, and build new relationships to work together.

2. Expert Keynotes: Provide opporutnity to learn from local and national experts on important and ground
breaking efforts in community building.

3. Awards: A community celebration of the great work neighborhood leaders, volunteers, public servant,
and other great work occurring in Louisville neighborhoods, acknowledging and encouraging ongoing

support of these efforts and inspiring others,

We beleive that residents benefit from these three core areas to learn, connect, and be inspired. The
Neighborhood summit is the only event that annually brings together hundreds of people across the Metro
under a common goal of neighborhood improvement and volunteerism,

Our evaluation consists of a survey and qualitative evaluation of the general experience of the summit, as
well as an evaluation offerred for each workshop session. These are used to inform the following year's

topics and logistics.

Measurable outcomes from 2019 Summit:
- 200 attendees served

- 6 awardees
- average of 3.5 on scale of 4 for "usefullness of information" recieved during learning sessions

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Most learning sessions (keynote and 7 of 9 workshops) are done in partnership with partner organizations.
Together, we work with these other organizations for months ahead of the summit to devleop a unique
curriculum that highlights important information, creates learning objectives, and provides action steps for
residents. The collaboration of this process is critical and facilitates cross-sector connection and new
opportunities for dialogue across our community about relevant topics.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits $ 500.00 $20,00000| % .00.00

B: Rent/Utilities $1,536.00| $1,536.00

C: Office Supplies $1,000.00 | $1,000.00

D: Telephone $ 161.00 $161.00

E: In-town Travel $ 150.00 $ 150.00

F: Client Assistance {See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00 $ 0.00

G: Professional Service Contracts $5,00000! $5,000.00

H: Program Materials $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 1,000.00

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00 % 0.00

J: Machinery & Equipment $ 500.00 $ 500.00

K: Capital Project $0.00 $0.00

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) $ 500.00 $ 500.00
*TOTAL PROGRANM/PROJECT FUNDS | $ 1,000.00 [$29,347.00| $ 30,347.00

Yo of Program Budget 3.30% 96.70% 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government % 2,200.00
United Way $ 0.00
Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) $ 10,000.00
Fees Collected from Program Participants $ 3,000.00
Other (please specify}) Net Assets $ 14,147.00
Total Revernve for Columns 2 Expenses *7 $ 29,347.00

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 27
**Must eqgual or exceed total in colurnn 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column
1

Column
2

Column
(1+2)=3

Proposed
Metro
Funds

Non-
Metro
Funds

Total Funds

Adverstising/Marketing Expenses

$ 500.00

$ 500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$ 0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$ 0.00

$0.00

$ 500.00

$ 500.00

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

rIJet:aEl of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Voiunteers - workshop support $27.00/hr, 5 volunteers at 2

$ 2,700.00 hours each

Total Value of In-Kind

{to match Program Budget Line Iitem.
Volunteer Contribution &O0ther In Kind)

$2,700.00

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 10/29/2020

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease In your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO YES ]

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials ML




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

éy signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the foflowing Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application,

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resufting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records aw.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Appiicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metra Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related ta the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirerments and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee].

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the lefferson County Revenue
Comrission, the internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands faifure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds belng
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must retumn to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metra Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of alf expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, pald invoices}. The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withhelg
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

8. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement wilf identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved, Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior (o the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order te be considered
compliant with the grant agreement,

10.  Applicant understands if we choase to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be relmbursed, as the Councif may choose not to award the applicatian.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prokibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or arganizational conflict of interest, or personal

gain,

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

%, The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual grientation, or Vietnam era veteran status,

4. The Agency certifles it will not require clients, reciplents, or beneficiaries to participate in relfigious, political, fraternal or fike
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds,

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations,

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s famity, Councifperson's staff or any Loulsville Metro Government empioyee.

certify under the penalty of law the Information i this application {Including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”} is
accurate to the best of my knawledge. | am aware my organization wiil not be eligible for funding If Investigation at any time shows
falsification, If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, anv allocations already recelved and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legaify authorized t gn this application for t};e applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application, ;ﬂ

Signature of Legal Signatory: ; //} &%ﬁf /%ﬁ{ Date:  140/30/2020

Legal Signatory: (please print): Meiionb F. Long 7 Title: | Executive Director
Phane: |(502) 589.0343 Extension: Email: | melionel@centerforneighborhoods.org
Page 10
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10/30/2020 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

General Information
Organization Number 0032078

Name THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit
Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation
Status A - Active
Standing G - Good
State KY
File Date 11/10/1972
Organization Date 11/10/1972
Last Annual Report 6/24/2020
Principal Office 1126 BERRY BLVD
SUITE 300
LOUISVILLE, KY 40215
Registered Agent MELLONE E. LONG
1126 BERRY BLVD
SUITE 300
LOUISVILLE, KY 40215

Current Officers

President Tim Holz
Secretary Kent Weyland
Treasurer Kent Weyland
Director Melissa Mershon
Director Betty Adkins
Director Stephen Perkins
Director Doris Sims
Director Eboni Cochran
Director Jennifer Chappell
Director Nancy Hangock
Director Ralph Fitzpatrick
Director Renita Rosa
Director Tina Walters

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director TOM SMITH
Director RALPH KURTZ
Director JOHN SHULHAFER
Incorporator TOM SMITH
Incorporator RALPH KURTZ
Incorporator JOHN SHULHAFER

Images available online =~ e
Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are avallable as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.
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Form
{Rev. October 2018)

Departmeant of the Treasury
intemnal Ravenire Service

Request for Taxpaver
ldentification Number and Certification

B Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requeastier. Do not
send io the IRS.

L.ouisville Community Design Center, inc.

1 Name (as shown on your incoms tax return). Name is required on this ling; do not leave this fine blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above
Center For Neighborhoods

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the
feliowing seven boxes.
[J \ndividuatrsole proprietor or C Corporation
single-member LLC

Print or type.

[} Other (see instructions) ¥

I:] S Corporalion

]:l Limited liability company. Enter the tax ciassificalion (G=C corporation, S=8 corporalion, P=Partnership) &
Note; Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner, Do not check Exemption from FATGA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LEC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLG is
another LLC thal is not disregarded from the owner for L).S. fedarai tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

501{c)3 non-profit organization

person whose name is entered on fine 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions {codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions an page 3):
i} Parinership [T Trustestate

Exempt payee code (if any)

code {if any}

[Applias 10 sccoums inalnlained oulsids e U.S)

5 Address {number, street, and apt. or suile no.} See instructions.

PO Box 211086

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and address {optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40221-1086

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)

TIN, {ater.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose numbar to enter.

nter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregardad entity, see the Instructions for Part i, later. For other -
entities, it is your smployer identification number (EIN). If vou do not have a number, see How fo getf a

Social security number

or
Employer identification number ]

6|1 ~j018[8|9]/0|0[3

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, 1 certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2.1 am not subject to backup withholding because: {a} | am exermnpt from backup withholding, or {b} ] have not been notified by the Internat Revenue

Service (IRS) that | am subject ta backup withholding as a result of a faliure to report a

no lenger subject to backup withholding; and
3. {am a U.S. citizen or other U1.S. person (defined below); and

il interest or dividends, or () the H3S has notified me that | am

4. The FATCA code(s) antered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certlfication instructions. You must cross out item 2 abovas if you have been notified by the iRS that you are cuerently subject to backup withholding because

you have failed to repon all interest and dividends on your tax return, For reaf estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For morigage interest paid,

acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cance?{;m ofgdebt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement {iRA), and generafly, payments
oAt

other than Interest and dividsnds, y%’ar%wequirad t

L

gn ik certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instru?tions for Part Ii, later.

Sign Signalure of
Here | u.s porsomt U T T A7

Z/Q%é?m@

vl o
General Instructions

Saction references are o the Internal Revenue Cade unless othsrwise
noted.

Fuiure developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWg.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-8 requester} who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (YN} which may be your sacial security number
(8SN), individual taxpayer identification number {ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number {ATIN}, or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the foliowing.

« Form 1098-INT {interest eamad or paid)

¢ Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocls or mutual
funds})
¢ Form 1099-MISG {various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)
= Form 1098-8 (stock or mutual fund sates and certain other
transactions by brokers)
= Form 1088-8 (proceeds from real estate transactions)
« Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network iransactions)
« Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interast),
1098-T (tuition)
< Form 1099-C {canceled debt)
 Form 1089-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien}, to provide your correct TiN.

If you do not return Form W-8 to the requesier with a TIN, you might
he subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cal. No, 10231X

Form W-8 (Rev. 10-2018)




g’ ERS Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

021468

In reply refer to: 0248188044

CINCINNATI OH 45999-0038 Sep. 17, 2019 LTR 4l1é8C 0
61-0889003 000000 oo
b0010406
BODC: TE

LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER
INC

507 8 3RD 87

LOUISVILLE KY 40202

Employver ID number: 61-0889003
Form 990 required: Yes

Dear Taxpaveri

Wefre responding to vour request dated Sep. 06, 2019, about vour
tax~exempt status.

We issued vou a determination letter in July 1975, recognizing
vou as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c)

(3.

We alsg show vou're not a private foundation as defined under IRC
Section 509{(a) because vou're described in IRC Sections 509(a)(1l) and

170(b) (1) CADX (vi).

Donors can deduct contributions they make to vou as provided in IRC
Section 170. You're also gqualified to receive tax deductible beguests,
legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106,

and 2522.

In the heading of this letter, we indicated whether vou must file an
annual information return. If vou're reguired to file a return, vou
must file one of the following by the 16th day of the 5th month after
the end of vour annual accounhting period: .

- Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
- Form 990EZ, Short Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income

Tax
- Form 990-HN, Electronic Notice (e-Postcard) for Tax-Exempt

Organizations Not Reqguired to File Form 990 or Form 990-EZ
- Form 990~-PF, Return of Private Foundation or Section 4947(al)(l)

Trust Treated as Private Foundation

According to IRC Section 6033(j), if yvou don't file a required annual
information return or notice for 3 consecutive vears;, we'll revoke
vour tax-exempt status on the due date of the 3rd required return or

notice,

You can get IRS forms or publications vou need from our website at
www.irs.gov/forms~pubs or by calling 800~-TAX-FORM (800-829-3676).

I¥ vou have questions, call 877-829-5500 betweenh 8 2a.m. and 5 p.m.,




0248188044
Sep. 17, 2019 LTR 6168C 0

61-0889003 opooDD 0O
60010407

LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER
INC

507 & 3RD ST

LOUISVILLE KY 40202

local time, Monday through Friday (Alaska and Hawaili follow Pacific
timel.

Thank wvou for yvour cooperation.

Sincerely vours,

K okl p-

Kim A, Billups, Operations Manager
Accounts Management Operations 1

by




CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS
DRAFT FY21 Budget (July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021)

FY21 REVENUE FY21 Budget

4010 Donations 557,500
4020 Corporate Contributions (Sponsorships) 525,000
4100 Donated Goods & Services {In Kind) $13,500
4200 Private Grants $371,107
4500 Government Grants 582,200
5040 Contracts / Fees $47,663
5100 Fundraising (& Program) Sales 512,280
5300 Interest Income $500
5490 Misc Revenue $760
5800 Special Events $10,000

TOTAL REVENUE $620,509

FY21 EXPENSES - PERSONNEL  FY21 Budget

7200 Staff Salaries, Benefits & Taxes $469,947
7500 Personnel - Contract Services $19,310
8670 Payroll Processing Fees $3,000
Perscnnei Total $492,257
FY21 EXPENSES - NON-PERSONNEL| FY21 Bugg_et

8110 Materials / Supplies $75,927
8120 Donated Materials / Supplies $13,500
8130 Phone & Telecommunications $2,475
8140 Postage & Shipping $1,150
8170 Printing & Copying $6,000
8180 Technology Expenses $4,135
8190 Contract Services - Program $6,000
8590 Other Expenses- MicroGrants to NI Aluminj $2,500
8210 Rent & Parking 516,818
8310 Travel {in town) $2,218
8310 Travel (out of town) $1,107
8540 Staff Training & Development $5,537
8530 Membership Dues - Org $1,540
8570 Advertising Expenses {Marketing) $1,200
7520 Contract - Audit/990 $7,500
8520 Insurance $2,300
8660 Bank & Merchant Fees $700
Non-Personnel Total $150,607

TOTAL EXPENSES $642,864

NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT -$22,355
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FY21 Center For Neighborhoods Program Budget Narrative

The Planning & Program Associate position will not be rehired until further notice and has been
removed from this budget. A 0.25 FTE Intern for the CDC Network was planned, but has been
removed due to budget constraints. Removal of these positions represent a reduction in
personnel expenses of $51,695.

The following four expenses are allocated to programs based on the program’s proportion of
total staff time {of the total 7.5 FTE}:

L ]

Rent: Total, Annual rent of $16,818 based on new lease at 1126 Berry Blvd, Suite 3
Phone & Internet: $2,475 - Spectrum, includes Internet 100Mbps and 2 phone lines

Staff Training & Development: Total $5,537 originally set as 1.25% of aggregate gross
salaries of 8.75 FTE positions before reduction in positions; new average budget per 1.0
FTE is $738

Out of Town Travel: $1,107 - Intended to support Staff Training & Development, total
originally set as 0.25% of aggregate gross salaries; new average budget =per 1LOFTE is
$148 [There are also flight vouchers paid for in FY2020 for flights canceled due to Covid-
19]

Revised June 16, 2020




1011 - Community Engagement

Aliocation of 1.15 FTE from the Community Engagement team to provide public outreach,
technical assistance and membership benefits implementation that is not directly tied to
another CFN program. This primarily focuses on providing support to the development and
strengthening of neighborhood-leve! organizations and neighborhood-driven projects. Priority
attention is given to neighborhoods of West and South Louisville that have experienced
historical disinvestment.

Staff Allocation: 1.15 FTE [15% of Education & Engagement Director; 1.0 FTE of 3.0 FTE

Neighborhood Liaisons]

Direct Program Budget: 564,758

Budgeted Program Revenues: $64,748
Private Grants: 544,651 [S15k New Grants TBD; 529,688 allocation of JGBF & OBIIFE

grant funds]

Government Grants: $10,060 allocation of Louisville Forward grant {personnel, rent,

phone)

s Contracts / Fees: 510,000 [anticipated $10K Smoketown Lou Metro contract {Fall 2020);
also possible CFL Wheelhouse CE; possible Lou Metro CE training]

1011 - Community Engagement
FY21
EXPENSES Budget NOTES
15% EED; 33.3% (1.0 of 3.0 FTE) NLs; 10%
7000 Personnel Expenses $55,169|PPA
7540| Personnel Contract Expenses $3,900(575/ weekly eblast
3110 Program Supplies-program $200
Program Supplies -
8110 food/catering $200
8310 Travel (in town) $418{Avg 60 miles/ month
8540 Staff Training & Development $848(15.33% of total (1.15 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8310 Travel {out of town) $170|15.33% of total (1.15 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8210 Rent & Parking $2,575{15.33% of total (1.15 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8130| Phone & Telecommunications $379(15.33% of total {1.15 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8180 Technology Fees $900{mail chimp $75/mo;

Overhead / Cost of Shared Administration: $10,862 (11.77%)

Revised June 16, 2020




2021 — Neighborhood Institute

This includes a virtual 2020 Fall Neighborhood Institute and an in-person 2021 Spring
Neighborhood Institute. Each Neighborhood institute includes a 12-week series of sessions.
Food costs are included only for the in-person Institute.

Staff Aliocation: 0.625 FTE [5% of Executive Director; 20% of Education & Engagement Director;
0.4 FTE of 3.0 FTE Neighborhood Liaisons; 2.5% of Planning Director]

Direct Program Budget: $48,473

Budgeted Program Revenues: $48,431 _
s Private Grants: $41,068 [$20k new grants TBD, $21,031 allocation of JGBF & OBIIFE

grant funds]
* Government Grants: $7,400 allocation of Louisville Forward grant {personnel, rent,

phone)

Contingency: If a $20,000 Lift A Life Foundation grant is not awarded, by July 15, 2020, the Fall
2020 Institute will be canceled. A total of $4,750 in expenses will be cut, as follows: Contract
Services — Personnel, $3,150; Program Supplies, $250; Travel, $100; microgrants, $1,250.

| 2021 - Neighborhood Institute |
FY21
EXPENSES Budget NOTES

5% ED; 20% EED; 40% (0.4 of 3.0 FTE) NLs;
7000 Personnel Expenses| $37,541(2.5% PD

Logistical Coord support: 3hrs/wk @ $35/hr
7500 Contract Services — Personnel 3,150|for 15 weeks * 2x year
8110 Program Supplies-program 500|No alumni event
8110|Program Supplies - food/catering 2,250{Spring 2021 class only
8310 Travel (in town) $200
8540 Staff Training & Development $498/9.00% (0.625 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8310 Travel (out of town) $10019.00% (0.625 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8590 Micro Grants to Nl Alumni| $2,500
8210 Rent & Parking] $1,512|9.00% (0.625 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8130 Phone & Telecommunications $22219.00% (0.625 FTE of 7.5 FTE)

Overhead / Cost of Shared Administration: $8,131 (8.81%)

Revised June 16, 2020




2023 - Neighborhood Summit

The 2020 Neighborhood Summit will be a completely virtual event held Saturday, November
14, 2020. The Summit will include a keynote speaker, 12 workshops offered over 2 sessions,
and community awards. One workshop will be eligible for APA continuing education credit. One
workshop will be eligibie for AIA continuing education credit; Target is 200 tickets sold.

Additional charge for CE credits.

Staff Allocation: 0.48 FTE [10% of Executive Director; 15% of Education & Engagement Director;
0.2 FTE of 3.0 FTE Neighborhood Liaisons; 2.5% of Planning Director]

Direct Program Budget: $40,734

Budgeted Program Revenues: 541,167
¢ Sponsorships: $15,000 sponsorships ($3,500 PNC pending, $11,500 new sponsors TBD)
¢ Donated Goods & Services: 53,500
¢ Private Grants: $14,900 allocation of JGBF & OBIIFF grant funds
* Government Grants: $4,517 allocation of Louisville Forward grant {personnel, rent,
phone)
¢ Fundraising & Program Saies: $3,250 ticket sales

2023 - Neighborhood Summit

FY21i
EXPENSES Budget NOTES

10% ED; 15% EED; 20% (.2 FTE of 3.0
7000 Personnel $30,276|FTE) NLs; 2.5% PD

Contractors associated with making it
8190 Contract Services - Program $ 3,000 happen, and happen virtually
8110 Program Supplies-program $ 750|Awards
8120 Donated materials / supplies $3,500 p
8570 Advertising Expenses $1,200{Radio, Facebook, other
8310 Travel (in town) sioo
8540 Staff Training & Development 535416.40% (0.48 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8310 Travel {out of town) $71(6.40% (0.48 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8210 Rent & Parking $1,075(6.40% (0.48 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8130 Phone & Telecommunications $158|6.40% (0.48 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8660 Bank and Merchant Fees $250(Ticket processing fees

Overhead / Cost of Shared Administration: 57,084 {7.72%)

Revised lune 16, 2020




2025 — Asset-Based Community Development (ABCD) & Education Other
This is time spent providing education and training that is not specific to the Neighborhood
Institute or Neighborhood Summit, and includes graduate seminars, workshops and other
trainings on Asset-Based Community Development and other relevant topics.

Staff Allocation: 0.15 FTE [5% of Executive Director; 10% of Education & Engagement Director]
Direct Program Budget: $12,710

Budgeted Program Revenues: $11,974
¢ Private Grants: $11,646 allocation of JGBF & OBIIFF grant funds
s Government Grants: $328 allocation of Louisville Forward grant (rent, phone)

2025 - ABCD & Ed Other
FY21
EXPENSES Budget NOTES

7000 Personnel $11,342|5% ED; 10% EED

8110 Program Supplies-program $500

8110 Program Supplies - food/catering $250

8310 Travel {in town) $100

8540 Staff Training & Development $111{2.0 % {0.15 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8310 Travel {out of town) 522(2.0 % (0.15 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8210 Rent & Parking $336/2.0 % {0.15 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8130 Phone & Telecommunications $49(2.0 % (0.15 FTE of 7.5 FTE)

Overhead / Cost of Shared Administration: $1,080 (2.31%)

Revised June 16, 2020




3031 - Better Block

This includes continuation of Better Block activities in the Parkland neighborhood and on
Woodlawn Ave, as well as efforts for smaller, pop up style tactical urbanism in 2021. Expenses
support: staff, advisory committee expenses; build out expenses, and celebrations.

Staff Allocation: 1.10 FTE [5% of Education & Engagement Director; 0.8 FTE of 3.0 FTE
Neighborhood Liaisons; 25% of Planning Director]

Direct Program Budget: $131,817

Budgeted Program Revenues: $131,617

¢ Sponsorships: $10,000 New Sponsors TBD

¢ Donated Goods & Services: SlO_,_O_O_O

¢ Private Grants: $74,398 [$15k grant to find TBD {possible $10k AARP staff time);
$19,345 anticipated AARP {build materials}; $15k OBIIFF BB 2020 restricted; $11,240
Imagine Parkland Stage; $13,813 allocation of JGBF & OBIIFF grant funds]

¢ Government Grants: $19,600 [$7,400 allocation of Louisville Forward grant (personnel,
rent, phone); $7,200 EAF grant holdover from FY20; $5k anticipated NDF]

¢ Contracts / Fees: 515,000 anticipated Lou Metro Parkland contract funds for build

s Fundraising & Program Sales; $2,500 merchandise sales

Contingency: If AARP grant is not received, $19,345 in program material expenses will be cut. If
contract funds are not received from Lou Metro for Parkland, $15,000 in program materials will

be cut.

3031 - Better Block

FY2i
EXPENSES Budget NOTES
5% EED; 80% (0.8 FTE of 3.0 FTE) NLs; 25%
7000 Personnel| $55,781|PD
$15,000 per Better Block (2020 and 2021)+
8110 Program Supplies-program| 560,585 |Parkland Stage (11,240) + AARP (19345)

8110| Program Supplies - food/catering| $1,000
8120 Donated materials / supplies| $10,000

8310 Travel (in town) $450

8540 Staff Training & Deveiopment $811(14.67% (1.1 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8310 Travel {out of town]) $162|14.67% (1.1 FTE of 7.5 FTE}
8210 Rent & Parking| $2,465114.67% (1.1 FTE of 7.5 FTE}

8130 Phone & Telecommunications $363|14.67% (1.1 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8520 Insuranc $200|Stor nit insuranc

Overhead / Cost of Shared Administration: $22,962 (25.02%)

Revised June 16, 2020




3032 - PAINT

This year’s PAINT program will be a continuation (year 2) of implementing the Our Town grant
and project in collaboration with Louisville Metro, Fund For The Arts, TARC, and Louisville Public
Media. Our role includes managing the selection implementation process of two neighborhood-
based permanent art installations adjacent to heavily used TARC stops. We will also coordinate
a total of six monthly activations of these sites between April and September of 2020. Artist
commissions will be funded directly via FFTA, and therefore our program budget is lighter than
recent years. The PAINT program will also design and conduct an online educational workshop

to teach the PAINT process.
Staff Allocation: 0.55 FTE [0.5 FTE of 3.0 FTE Neighborhood Liaisons; 5% of Planning Director]

Direct Program Budget: $28,735

Budgeted Program Revenues: 528,233
¢ Private Grants: 55,526 [$5k New Grants TBD; $522 holdover from imagine Grant;
$5,411 allocation of JGBF & OBIIFF grant funds]
¢ Government Grants: $21,707 [$1,707 allocation of Louisvilie Forward grant (rent,
phone); $20,000 NEA Our Town grant holdover]
s Fundraising & Program Sales: $1,000 ticket sales for online workshop of PAINT process,
offered nationally

L] 3032 - PAINT
FY21

EXPENSES Budget NOTES

7000 Personnel| $26,064(5% PD; 50% (0.5 FTE of 3.0 FTE} NLs
Program Supplies - Southside Celebration - Imagine Grant

8110 food/catering $522{Expenses
8310 Travel (in town) 5250
8540| Staff Training & Development $405|7.33% (0.55 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8310 Travel {out of town) $81/7.33% {0.55 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8210 Rent & Parking| $1,231{7.33% (0.55 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8130} Phone & Telecommunications $181|7.33% {0.55 FTE of 7.5 FTE)

Overhead / Cost of Shared Administration: $5,811 (6.33%)

Revised June 16, 2020




3033 - [Quality of Life] Planning
This program will work toward our inaugural Quality of Life planning process with a grouping of
adjacent West Louisville neighborhoods while maintaining our recently expanded Community
Engagement work with an emphasis on West Louisville. By December 2020, we intend to secure
agreement from neighborhoods to participate in Quality of Life Planning, and to conduct QLP
for one neighborhood annually. This will include conducting pre-planning engagement and
Neighborhood Assessment Projects (NAPs). This program also includes planning-related
contract services. APA continuing education credits will be offered to generate program
revenue,
Staff Allocation: 0.925 FTE [15% of Executive Director; 20% of Education & Engagement
Director; 0.1 FTE of 3.0 FTE Neighborhood Liaisons; 30% of Planning Director;
0.175 FTE of 0.5 FTE GIS / Data Analyst]

Direct Program Budget: 569,703

Budgeted Program Revenues: $69,702

¢ Private Grants: 535,480 [$10k New Grants TBD: $25,480 allocation of JGBF & OBIIFF
grant funds]

¢ Government Grants: 510,060 allocation of Louisville Forward grant {personnel, rent,
phone)

* Contracts / Fees: $20,163 [$10,000 New Contracts TBD; $10,163 River Fields James
Taylor 4th/Final Payment; (Note: Maple Street Proposal award anticipated $16,500 {max
$100k) in FY22, not reflected in this budget)

¢ Fundraising & Program Sales: $4,000 registration for APA Continuing Education classes
(Mellone will instruct 6 classes)

3033 - [Quality of Life] Planning
FY21
EXPENSES Budget NOTES
15% ED; 20% EED; 10% (0.1 FTE of 3.0
FTE) NLs; 30% PD; 35% (0.175 FTE of 0.5
7000 Personnel $65,008{FTE)} GIS
8110 Program Supplies-program $250
8310 Travel (in town) $250
8540| Staff Training & Development $682{12.33% {0.925 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8310 Travel {(out of town) $136/12.33% (0.925 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8210 Rent & Parking $2,071]/12.33% (0.925 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8130/ Phone & Telecommunications $305(12.33% (0.925 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8530 Dues & Subscriptions S 1,000

Overhead / Cost of Shared Administration: $11,683 (12.66%)

Revised June 16, 2020




3034

- Mapping Services

We maintain NeighborMap and the Neighborhood Data & Mapping Resource Center to provide
an interactive, online experience for residents and neighborhoods in Louisville to engage with
neighborhood-based data to inform neighborhood-level planning. This includes regular our
online maps, and general mapping services and technical assistance.

Staff Allocation: 0.35 FTE [5% of Planning Director; 0.3 FTE of 0.5 FTE GIS / Data Analyst]

Direct Program Budget: 528,868

Budgeted Program Revenues: $28,313
Private Grants: 519,734 [S10k New Grants TBD; $13,853 allocation of JGBF & OBIIFF

grant funds]

Government Grants: 53,460 allocation of Louisville Forward grant (personnel, rent,

phone}

Fundraising & Program Sales: $1,000 Small map fee for service jobs, map print fees

3634-Mappmg5emces e

FY2i
EXPENSES Budget NOTES

7000 Personnel| $26,261|5% PD; 60% (0.3 FTE of 0.5 FTE) GIS
8110-

01 Program Supplies-program 600iplotter printer paper & ink
8540 Staff Training & Development $258|4.66% (0.35 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8310 Travel {out of town) $52|4.66% (0.35 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8210 Rent & Parking 783|4.66% (0.35 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8130| Phone & Telecommunications 1154.66% {0.35 FTE of 7.5 FTE}

8180

Technology Expense

S 800

ESRI-ARC GIS $800 = 2 Arc/GIS desktop
licenses, 5 ArcGIS Online Creator licenses,
2 Community Analyst online web app

Overhead / Cost of Shared Administration: $4,839 (5.24%)

Revised June 186, 2020




2024 — CDC Network

The CDC Network facilitates collaboration, knowledge and information sharing, logistical
support and project/campaign support neighborhood-based CDCs and similar entities engaged
in the protection, guardianship and expansion of neighborhood-based economic and social
assets, including but not limited to commercial and retail development, community land use
and activation, affordable housing, and social cohesion. The program will provide a network
meeting at least every other month, develop an online presence (map, webpage and social
media accounts) that highlights the opportunities and vision of CDCs, and generate a weekly
communication for the CDC Network for information sharing.

Staff Allocation: 0.68 FTE [15% of Executive Director; 5% of Education & Engagement Director;
20% of Planning Director; 0.025 FTE of 0.5 FTE GIS / Data Analyst]

Direct Program Budget: $42,799

Overhead / Cost of Shared Administration: $5,926 (6.42%)

Budgeted Program Revenues: $35,357
¢ Private Grants: $29,527 [$20k New Grants TBD; $10,925 allocation of JGBF & OBIEF

grant funds]
¢ Government Grants: $1,426 allocation of Louisville Forward grant (rent, phone)

¢ Contracts / Fees: 52,500 HPi funds pending to build web map

T S09h R e N T T

FY21
EXPENSES Budget NOTES
15% ED; 5% EED; 20% PD; 5%

7000 Personnel| $33,022|(0.025 FTE of 0.5 FTE) GIS
8110-

01 Program Supplies-program $350
8110-

03 Program Supplies - food/catering S250
8310 Travel (in town) $150
8530 Membership Dues - Org S100INACEDA
8540 Staff Training & Development $317|5.73% (0.43 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8310 Travel {out of town) $63|5.73% (0.43 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8210 Rent & Parking $963!5.73% (0.43 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8130 Pheone & Telecommunications $142(5.73% (0.43 FTE of 7.5 FTE)

Revised june 16, 2020




4041 - Administration

This includes: internal printing and copying; insurance; bookkeeping and audit; computer
support; some software subscriptions; etc. Staff time includes organizational and financial
management. These indirect costs are allocated across programs at the proportions noted
under each program as Overhead / Cost of Shared Administration.

Staff Aliocation: 0.7 FTE [25% of Executive Director; 10% of Education & Engagement Director;
10% of Planning Director; 25% of Finance & Development Director]

Total Administration Budget: $92,284
Budgeted Program Revenues: $46,777
e Private Grants: 545,235 allocation of JGBF & OBIIFF grant funds
* Government Grants: $1,542 allocation of Louisville Forward grant {rent, phone)

4041 - Administration

FY21
EXPENSES Budget NOTES
7000 Personnel $54,502(25% ED; 10% EED; 10% PD; 25% FDD
8001 Payroll Processing Fees $3,000

Bookkeeping 14hrs/mo; Admin {Salesforce
accountability & board records) 4hrs/mo; IT

7540] Personnel Contract Expenses $12,260($500

7520 Professional Fees $7,500|Audit
1000 office supplies, 250 tech/video

8110 Program Supplies - office $1,250|streaming supplies

Program Supplies - 4 quarterly staff appreciations @
8110 food/catering $470($10/employee; $10/month for flower power
8310 Travel (in town) $150
8170 Printing & Copying 55,000
8140 Postage & Shipping $400|5250 postage; $150 annual PO box fee
8540| Staff Training & Development $516(8% {0.7 FTE of 8.75 FTE)
8310 Travel (out of town) $103|8% (0.7 FTE of 8.75 FTE}
8210 Rent & Parking $1,567|8% {0.7 FTE of 8.75 FTE)
8130| Phone & Telecommunications $231|8% (0.7 FTE of 8.75 FTE)

Adobe Creative Cloud $840 (2 licenses);
Survey Monkey $385; Wix $220; Zoom 250;
Norton Security $88; ADT security 5480

8180 Technology Fees S 2,435/($40/mo); CJ 110; Business First $60
8530 Dues & Subscriptions SA00|KNPN, CNPE,
8660 Bank and Merchant Fees $200

Business Owners Policy $600; D&O Policy
8520 Insurance $2,300 1(}50; Workers Comp $650

r
.
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5051 - Development

This includes: five fundraising campaigns (FY21 Board Giving; 2020 Give For Good; Year-End
Giving; 2021 Membership; and 2021 Spring Giving (& Spring Gathering) event; cultivation and
stewardship of major donors, grant makers, corporate sponsors; Grants (Applications, Awards,
and Reporting); Special event(s} {build 2 special events); and Marketing & Communications.

Staff Allocation: 1.0 FTE [25% of Executive Director; 75% of Finance & Development Director]
Direct Program Budget: 585,673

Budgeted Program Revenues: $46,362
¢ Private Grants: 544,262 allocation of JGBF & OBIIFF grant funds
¢ Government Grants: $2,100 allocation of Louisville Forward grant {rent, phone)

5051 - Development

EXPENSES FY21 Budget NOTES
7000 Personnel $74,981(25% ED; 70% FDD
8190 Program Contract Services $3,000
8110 Program Supplies-program $1,000

2021 Spring Gathering

8110 |Program Supplies - food/catering $5,000|Breakfast
8310 Travel (in town) 5150
8170 Printing & Copying $1,000
8140 Postage & Shipping $750
8540 Staff Training & Development $737{13.33% (1.0 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8310 Travel {out of town} §147113.33% (1.0 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8210 Rent & Parking $2,239(13.33% (1.0 FTE of 7.5 FTF})
8130 Phone & Telecommunications $330|13.33% (1.0 FTE of 7.5 FTE)
8660 Bank and Merchant Fees $250|Online Giving / processing fees

Dues & Subscriptions 40 FREML

it et N il b

W

Overhead / Cost of Shared Administration: $15,022 {16.28%)
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5:49 PM
16/12120
Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
%000 - Cashin Bank
1010 - Savings Account
1020 - PNC Checking
Total 1006 - Cash in Bank
Totat Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets
Grants Recelvable
1210 - Promises {o Glve
1230 - Prepald Expenses
Total Qther Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
1500 - Equipment
1510 - Compurters
1512 - Accumulated Degreclation
1500 - Equipment - Other
Tota! 1590 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabliities
Current LiabHitles
Accounts Payable
2060 - Accounts Payahble
TFotal Accounts Payable
Total Credit Cards
Other Current Liablitles
2110 - Accrued Payroll Expense
2110-2 - Vacation
Total 2110 - Accrued Payroll Expense

2400 - Loan Payable - SBA PPP
2500 - Fiscal Sponsorships
2514 - Fiscal Sponsorshlp Deposits
25148 - Orchards of Beechmont
Total 2514 - Fiscal Sponsorship Deposits
Total 2500 - Fiscal Sponsorships
Total Gther Current Liabllities
Total Current Liabillties
Total Liabilities
Equity
3500 - Net Assets w Donor Restrictions
3501 - Metro Partnership Agreemant
3502 - EAF
3507 + Imagine 2020
3508 - Imagine Parkland
3508 - FY28 J Graham Brown Foundatlon
3515 - AARP
3516 - FFTA (Our Town)
3517 - Lift a Life Foundation
Total 3500 - Net Assets w Donor Restrictions
3900 + Net Assets w/o Donor Restrictlo
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2020
Sep 30, 2020

148,115.65

10,076.83
158,192.48
158,192.48

60,000.00 Loulsvilie Metro FY21 grant $50K/FFTA Qur Town fst Involce $10K
109,680,00 AARP $31K, Owsley Brown finat $75K, Board Dues

3,879.20 Rent Deposit & Oct, airfare credit
173,559.20
331,751.68

6,761.28
338,512.96

1,632,560 Contractor payments, Cleaning
1,632.50
225217

8,400.00 Adjusted to Q1 Bafance
§,400.00

Oct 8 - Updated guidance for Loans under $50K; Holding pattern awalting addional

74,800.00 guidance from SBA and banks

228.60 Last Fiscal Sponsorship
229.60
229,60

80,529.60

84,414.27

84,414.27

25,657.10
5,118.01
521.70
11,240.01
158,112.04 Beginning to use in Sept 2020
28.345.00
-1,700.00
8,645.07 Restricted for Nelgyhbarheod Institute
236,939.83
1,944.39
15,214.37

254,098.69
333,512.96




AMENDED AND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
' OF
THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

The following Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Louisville
Community Design Center, Inc. (the “Corporation”) are filed pursuant to KRS 273.273.

ARTICLEI
The Corporation’s name is THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER,
INC.
ARTICLE I1

The Corporation is organized to perform any and all other lawful acts which any other
non-profit organization can perform. :

ARTICLE 111

The Corporation is organized exclusively for charitable purposes, including for such
purposes, the making of distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 {or a corresponding provision of any
future United States Internal Revenue law). No part of the Corporation’s net earnings shall inure
to the benefit of a member or director. The balancs, if any, of any money received by the

- Corporation from its operations, after the payment in full of all the Corporation’s debts and
‘obligations, of whatsoever kind and nature, shall be used and distributed exclusively for
charitable, scientific, and education, or such ‘other purposes that are consistent with the above

corporate purposes.
ARTICLE IV

The Corporation shall have no capital stock and no members.
ARTICLE V-
The Corporation’s term shall be perpetual.
ARTICLE VII

The Corporation’s affairs and business shall be conducted by a Board of Directors, the
number of which shall be established from time to time as provided in the Bylaws of the
Corporation, one of whom shall be elected Chairman of the Board.

ARTICLE vill

The Corporation may incur an unlimited amount of liabilities or indebtedness,




ARTICLE IX

The address of the Corporation’s principal office is:

610 So. Fourth St.
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

ARTICLE X
The name and address of the Corporation’s registered agent is:

John I. Trawick
610 So. Fourth St.
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

ARTICLE X1

The Corporation’s Bylaws may be adopted or amended by the Corporation’s Board of
Directors as set forth in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE XII

The Corporationt’s Articles of Incorporation may be amended and/or restated by vote of a
majority of the members of the Board then in office at a meeting duly called upon notice for the

specific putpose of changing the Articles of Incorporation.
ARTICLE X111

In the event of the Corporation’s dissolution, said dissolution shall be performed in
accordance with KRS 273.303, as amended. After paying or making provision for the payment
of all of the Corporation’s liabilities, the net assets, if any, shall be distributed exclusively for
charitable, scientific, and educational purposes as shall at the time qualify as an exempt
organization or organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (ora
corresponding provision of any future United States Internal Revenue law) that are consistent

with the above corporate purposes.

ARTICLE XIV

These Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation correctly set forth the provisions
of the Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation as theretofore amended, have been duly adopted as
required by law, and supersede and take the place of the Corporation’s existing Articles of

-Incorporation as amended.

"ARTICLE V

To the full extent permitted by Kentucky law, the Corporation shall indemnify any person
made, or threatened to be made, a party to any proceeding (whether brought by or in the right of




the Corporation or otherwise) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a Director or
officer of the Corporation against judgments, penalties, fines, settlements and reasonable
expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually incurred in connection with such proceeding; and
the Board may, at any time, approve indemnification of any other person which the Corporation

. has the power to indemnify under law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the undersigned subscribes his name as of this }9 day of

o PR A

, its Chairman

990163.830163/503411.2




990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OME No. 13430047
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947{a}{1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations} _ )

Department of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Intemal Revenus Servica P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information,
A_For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginnindd7/01 /18 , and ending 0 6/30/19
B Checkif applicable: |G MName of arganization Louisville Community Desj_gn b Employer identification number
j Address change Center, Inc.
D Name change Doing business as antgr fc_:r Neighborhoods . 61-0889003
- Number and street (or P.O. bax if mail is not delivered ta street address) Room/suite E Telephene number
[ ] it return 507 South Third Street 502-589-0343
f Fina[ retumn/ Cily or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
- terminated Iouisville KY 40202 G Gross receipts 489,792
LJ Amended retum F Name and address of principal officer: E w7
D Application pending Gordon Garner H{a} is this a group retum for suburdinatesg Yes ,:}g No
B07 8. 3rd Street H(b} Are all subordinates included? 7] Yes Lj No
Loui SVille KY 402 02 If "No," attach a #st, (soe instruclions)
| Tax-exempt status: |X\ 501(c)(3) 1 501(c)  { } < (insertno.) ] 4947(a)(1) or | ' 527
J Website: b WWW. CenterfOIHEiQh.borhOOdS OYg H{c) Group exemption number P
K Form of_c_)rganization: JXl Corporation ‘ Trust !—| Association m Cther P> I L Year of formation: 1 972 ' M_State of legal domicile: KY
“Partl: Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
i ..To serve and assist neighborhoods to empower and equip residents to achieve
g _.positive change in their community through planning, revitalization and . . .
$ _improvement, leadership development and education. ...
& | 2 Check this box P | if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1a) 3 | 17
S| 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, ine b} 4 | 17
:‘é § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (PartV, line2a) . 5 8
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary} 6 225
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line 12 Ta 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 890-T, line 38 i iaeisiiesiieieeireiieieis 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI line 1h) | ..., 1,139,070 467,715
£ | 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line29) | ... ... 51,458 21,535
% | 10 Investmentincome (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3,4, and7d) 74 542
%1 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11} 0
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIH, column (A), tine 12) ....... 1,190,602 489,792
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column {A), nes1-3} 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined4y 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) | 384,064 434,442
% 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part 1X, column (A), line 11e) 0
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25}
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 117~24e} 163,881 273,177
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13—17 {must equal Part X, column (A), line28) 547,945 707,619
19 Revenue iess expenses. Subtract line 18 fromlne 12 s 642,657 -217,827
"5§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
€5 20 Total assets (Part X, line6) 696,761 503,145
S 21 Total fiabiliies (Part X, line 26) ... 38,214 62,425
25 22 Netassets or fund balances, Subtract line 21 from line 20 . ... ... 058,547 440,720
~Partil_ Signature Block

Under penaliies of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knewledge and belief, itis
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on alf information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Slgn ’ Signature of officer I Date
Here b Gordon Garner Interim Exec Dir
Typa or print name and titte

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signalure Date gi Check D it] PTIN
Paid Barbara Lasky Barbara Lasky 10/29/19 seti-employed | POD015280
Preparer | i name b Baldwin CPAs, PLLC Firm's EIN ¥ 20-1416603
Use Only 943 S 1st Street

Firm's address P Louisville ’ KY 40203 Phcne no. 502-584-9793
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {(see InSITUCHONS) | . . . . i i, } Yes ]e No

FK; Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Farm 990 (2018)
D




Form 990 (2018) Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 2

“Partlli  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments |
Check if Scheduie O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart il ........................0ooooveeeeeen X
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
Center for Neighborhoods supports and empowers neighborhoods to create
stronger and more vital communities. ... ...

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior FOrm Q00 Of Q00-E 2 e L
If"Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program B -
SOIVICES? [ ] ves X[ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe ths organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501{c){3} and 501(c){4} organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to othars,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: )(Expenses$ 514,354 includinggrantsof§ . ... ) (Revenue $ . 21,535)
See SCRedU e O
4b (Code: ) (Expenses$ ... including grants of$ . ) (Revenue $ .. }
N
4c (Code: ) (Expenses$ ... including grantsof$ . ) (Revenue $ . )
N

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
{Expenses $ including grants of$ } (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P 514,354

DAA Form 990 po1s)



Form 890 (2018) Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes| No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c}(3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,”
complete SChedule A i 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect politicai campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedufe C, Part! 3 X
4  Section 501(c}(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h}
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedute C, Partit 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c){4), 501{c)(5), or 501{c){6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complefe Schedule C, Pant it 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? ff
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partl |, 8 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including sasements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttf 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
8 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, ¢credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV g | X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related crganization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Party
11  If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VUL IX, or X as applicable,
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 If "Yes,"”
complete Schedule D, Part VI ... 1Ma| X
b Did the erganization report an amount for investments——other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIi 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program refated in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 187 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIt~ . 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its {otal assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partix 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the crganization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 1f| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? K “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XTand XIT 12a
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)}{1{AXii)? If “Yes," complete Schedule 13 X
14a Did the crganization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service aclivities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land v 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? if “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lfand iV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lffandtv. . 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instrugtionsy 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, fines 1c and Ba? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partf 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIl, ine 5a?
If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleH 20a X
b f “Yes”to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
21 X

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,”" complete Schedule |, Partsland Il ... ... .. ... .. ... ... ... . ..

DAA

Form 990 (2018)




Form 990 (2018) Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 4
~PartlV  Checklist of Required Schedules (confinued)
Yes | No
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part iX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes," complefe Schedule I, Parts fand Il 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J e, 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 20027 /f “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K If "No,"go to line 25a 24a X
b Did the erganization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the crganization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501{c)(3), 501(c}{4), and 501(c}(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedufe L, Part! 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified persen in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 8990 or 880-E27
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partl 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line §, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part i 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partttf .
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions). E
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parttv 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, frustee, or key employee? if "Yes, " complete
SChEdu[e L’ Part IV ................................................................................................................. 28b x
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, frustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partiv. . 28¢ X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 3g X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f “Yes." complete Schedule N, Part! 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or fransfer more than 25% of its net assets? if "Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part Il | 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” compiete Schedufe R, Part Il, i,
or IV’ and Part V' ﬁne 1 ............................................................................................................ 34 x
35a Did the organization have a controfled entity within the meaning of section 812(b)}(13Y? . 35a X
b If"Yes"lo line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations, Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
38| X

19?7 Note, All Form 980 filers are required to complete Schedule Q.

“PartVv Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV ... . ...

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1098, Enter -0-if not applicable = | ia | 9

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable tb{ 0

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize Winners? .. ................ .. oo oo e

DAA

form 990 (2015)




Form 890 (2018) Louisville Community Design 61-0889003

Page 3

S PartV Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

2a

3a

da

Ha

6a

1]

TE 0 0

12a

13

14a

15

16

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . | 2a | 8

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife {see instructions}

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” fo line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule ©
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,

a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBARY).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . .. ..
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shefter transaction?
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 .
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization soficit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . ... ...
If"Yes,” did the organization include with every sclicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deductible?
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the PAYOI? |
If“Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . .. ... .. ..
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 82827 ... ..

If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Tyes] No

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a persenal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a persenal benefit contract?
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1048-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ..
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 48662
Did the sponsering organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Iniiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, ine 12 i0a

Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club faciites 10b

Section 501{c){12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders 11a

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... | 12b l

Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .. ...
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must repert on Schedule O.
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is reguired to maintain by he states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . .. ... 13b

Enter the amount of resewes On hand ............................................................ .Esc

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? t4a X
14b

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) dudng the year?

If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

If “Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

e e

DAA

Form 990 (2018)




Form 990 (2018) Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 6

‘PartVI  Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response fo fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b befow, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart VI .. ... . ... .. . .o..ooviiiiiiii.., X

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes N_o

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the taxyear 1a | 17
I there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent b 17

2  Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family refationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2

3 Did the organization delegate controf over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees o a management company or other person?
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 980 was filed?

4
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s agsets?
6

Ea N T L o o

Ta
b
8 1Q;
a Thegoverning body? i 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIi, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? ¥f “Yes,” provide the names and addressesin Schedule O ... . ... ... ...icoooiiier... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? 102 X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . .............. 10b
112 Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? =~ | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule G the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. [ R
12a Did the organization have a written confiict of interest policy? If ‘No,"go toiine 13 . . 12a| X
X

b Were officers, directors, or frustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”

describe in Schedule O how this WaS dONE | . ... 12c X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower poficy? . 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction poficy? 14 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management offigial 15a
Other officers or key employees of the 0rganization ... ..o 15b
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a

oo

b If“Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... .. ... ... e 16h
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 is required to be filed B KXY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 880, and 980-T {Section 501(c)

(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[ Qwn website @ Another's website Z Upon request | ' Other (explain in Schedule O)

49 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records b
COMPANY 507 South Third Street

Louisville KY 40202 502-589-0343
Form 990 (2013)

DAA




Form 990 (2018) Louisville Community Design 61-0883003 Page 7
“Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

independent Contractors o
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart VIl . .. 00000000, L
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
« List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns {D), (E), and (F} if no compensation was paid.
o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
¢ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee}
who received reporiable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of Form 1093-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organizaticn and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization’s former directers or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Q( Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) &) D} (E) A
Name and Tille Average Position Repertable Reportable Estimated
hours per {do not check mere than one compensalion compensation from amount of
week hox, uniess person is both an from related othar
{list any officer and a director/trusiee) the organizations compensation
hours for ST TSo 1= [ 0 organization (W.2/1089.-MISC) from the
related | & | & |2 |E| 8 {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations Eé_ g 3 g Egg‘ andt"ela!ed
below dotted |55 | 3 % |8g organizations
line) g| g 21| 3
@« g E—.
(HTim Holz
i) 2200
President 0.00 | X X 0
(7 Leo Klarer
i) 1200
Vice President 0.00 |X X 0
(33 Kent Weyland
SRS RUPUURUPTRIOY RS 1.00
Treasurer/Secretary 0.00 |X X 0
(4Betty Adkins
e 1.00
Member 0.00 [X 0
5)Roberto Bajandals
e 2200
Member 0.00 | X 0
(6)Jennifer Chappell
e 22 00
Member 0.00 |X 0
{7\ Bruce Duncan
e o 22 00
Membex 0.00 | X 0
(8)Dr. Ralph Fitzpatrick
e 2,00
Member 0.00 |X 0
(9)Nancy Hancock
USSR UUUURRRTIY N 1.00
Member 0.00 |X 0
(10)Melissa Mershon
] 2200
Member 0.00 |X 0
(11}Eboni Neal Cochran
] 2200
Member 0.00 [X 0

Form 990 (2018)




Form 990 (2018) Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 8
5 Part Vi Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {confinued)
(A} (B} {<} =t (E} (F}
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours ger (do not ¢check mare than one compensation compensation from amount of
weak bax, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustae) the organizations compansaltion
fiours for =] = = Texl 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related Bl B 2 g 25| & (W-211099-MISC) organization
organizatiens |3&] £ [ & | g2 [& ﬁ E ang related
belowdotted |55; & 3 &zl © organizations
fine) Sz & g3
a| & o 8
° g
(12} Stephen Perkins
TSTTSUURUUORDIRUTUPOUTOURIY NS 1.00
Member 0.00 | ¥ 0
{13) Renita Rosa
] 2200
Member 0.00 [X 0
(14) Doris Sims
e 1200
Member 0.00 |X 0
(15) Tina Walters
RUUTUURURRUUUUURUURURUUITY Y 1.00
Member 0.00 | X 0
{(16) Donald Keller
e 0 2200
Board Member 0.00 |X 0
(17) Michael O'Leary
e 4 1,00
Board Member 0.00 |[X 0
(18) Gordon Garnepr
ST RUTTUNURRSY 40.00
Interim Exec Dir 0.00 X 0
1b Substotal ... .. ... .. ... | g
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A ... ... | 2
d Total{addlinesibandie) ....................o.. oo ... >
2  Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization
Yes] No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated B
employee on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such Individual e 3
4  Forany individual isted on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the ]
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
VI, 4 1A
5§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual A
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complefe Schedule Jforsuchperson ...............o.ooevoriiiiionsonisic 5 X
Section B. Independent Coniractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contracters that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
N (Al (B} . €
ame and business address Descriptien of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

DAA
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Form 990 (2018) Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 9

‘PartVIll Statement of Revenue .
Check if Schedufe O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIl ... []
T (A) {c) {0}

(B)

Total revenue Retated or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

1a Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues ib

Fundraising events. 1c
..... 1d
Gavemment grants (contibutions) | e 182,750

All other coniriputions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above 1f 284 . 9651 -

- oo o
)
@
5
4
B
o
o
=
nw
&
=
N
[4}]
—
o
33
(4]

¢ Noncash antributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ 16 , 074

Total. Addfines 1a—1f ... ... ... ... ............... p-
Busn, Cede

2a Various programs 21,535 21,535

and Other Similar Amount

=

Program Service RevenudContributions, Gifts, Granth!

5 -0 00 o

Total. Addlines2a—2f . ... > 21,535
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amountsy > 542 542

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceed
5 Royailies ... ...t | 4

{i) Rea! (if} Personal

6a Gross rents
b Less: rental exps.

¢ Rentaling, or (Joss
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) ... ...................... |2
7a Gross amount fron {i) Securities (ii) Other
sales of assets
other than inventer]

b Less: costor other

pasis & sales axps
¢ Gain or {loss
d Netgainer{loss) ... ... ... ... ... . .o cooc...... >
8a Gross income from fundraising events
(notincluding$ ...
of contributions reported on line 1c}.
See Pari IV, line 18 a

Other Revenue

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 a

10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a

Miscaliansous Revenue Busn. Code

12  Total revenue. See instructions. .. ......_........ |- 489,792 21,535 0 542
Form 990 (2018
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Form 990 (2018) T.ouisville Community Design 61-0889003

""""" Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501{c)(3} and 501(c}{4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A). -
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornote to any lineinthisPart IX [

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll.

(A}
Total expensas

|
Program service
exXpenses

(C}
Management and
generzl expenses

1

10
11

K ™o o 0T

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

18
20
21
22
23
24

“‘an.ou-m

Granls and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments, See Fart IV, fne21

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part IV, line 22

D)
Fundraising
expenses

Grants and other assistance to foreign
crganizations, foreign gevernments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

Compensation not included above, {o disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

16,335

12,251

3,267

817

persons described in section 4958(c}{3){B}
Other salaries and wages

339,293

254,470

67,859

16,964

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403{b} employer contributions)

Other employee benefits

47,754

35,816

9,551

2,387

Payrolltaxes ... ...

31,060

23,295

6,212

1,553

Fees for services (non-employees):
Management

Legal

40,199

40,199

Lebbying ... ...

Professional fundraising services. See Part |V, line 17

Investment management fees

3,258

3,258

89,203

83,057

5,455

691

19,560

14,670

3,912

978

Payments of travel or enterfainment expenss
for any federal, state, or local public officials

w

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

14,017

10,513

2,803

Interest

Depregciation, depletion, and amortization

843

632

169

Insurance

Other expenses, ltemize expenses not coverad
above {List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. i
line 2de amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amounrt, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.

219

Consultant & Contract svsg

55,406

74,555

19,881

4,943

3,784

927

651

488

130

Total functional expenses. Add fines § through 24e

707,619

514,354

160,584

32,681

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising soficitation. Check here B | if
following SOP 98-2 {(ASC 958-720) .. ... ... ....

DAA

Form 980 (2018




Form 990 (2018) Louisville Community Design 61-08839003 Page 11
“Part X Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a respense ornote to any lineinthis Part X . . i ieeiia T
(A} (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interestbearing 450,210 + 284,708
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 210,796| 3 147,685
4 Accounts receivable,net 34,170| 4 61,540
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, e SEEETL
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. gasEs
Complete Part Hof Schedule L ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section - -
4958(f)(1)}, persons described in section 4958{c)(3)(B}, and contributing employers ap
sponsoring organizations of section 501{c)(8) voluntary employees' beneficiary
% organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L . ... 6
1 7 Notesandloansreceivable, net 7
< 8 lnventones for Sale or use ............................................................ 8
g Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or ]
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 18,332 1,585 10¢c
11  Investments—publicly traded securites 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
43 Investments—program-related. See Part [V, line 1 13
14 Intangible assets ... 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 . 18
16__Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline 34) ................oooeoo 696,761 16 503,145
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 32,610] 17 47,456
18 Grantspayable 18
19 DEferred L U fg
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ___5,604] 21 14,969
@ |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, e S
2 trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and _
:E disqualified persons. Complete Part ll of Schedule L .. ... ... ... 22
~' |23 Secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24

24 Unsscured notes and joans payable to unrelated third parties
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables 1o related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D |
26 Tota! liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 ... ... ................. i
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here Pé and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

62,425

77,417 27| 122,540

B

g

5 |27 Unrestricted netassets ...

@ 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 581,130| 28 318,180

£ |29 Permanently restricted net assets ‘ 29

. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here B and '

3 compiete lines 30 through 34.

E 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 3¢

& |31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31

;é’ 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds 32
33 Total netassets orfund balances 658,547 33 440,720
34 Total liabilities and nel assets/fund balances . ........................................ 696,761 34 503,145

Form 990 {2018}

DAA




Form 990 (2018) Louisville Community Design 61-0889003

Page 12

Part Xi Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoanylineinthis Part Xi . ..o iiiininsees

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) 1 489,7 92
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 707,619
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractine 2from ine 1 . 3 -217,827
& Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . .. ... ... 4 658,547
5 Netunrealized gains {losses)oninvestments 5
6 DonatEd services and use Of faCthies ............................................................................... 6
T Investmentexpenses e 7
8 Prior period adjustments | 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O} ... ... 8
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through & {must equal Part X, line
33,COMMA (BY) | i 10 440,720

Part Xll Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto anyfine inthis Part X1 ... oo oiiiiiainienaezees

1

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 880: Cash ‘)_{ Accrual : Other
if the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ...
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financiai statements for the year were compiled or
rewewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

§ Separate basis { Consolidated basis | | Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's f nancial statements audited by an independent accountant? .
{f"Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

}@ Separate basis F Consolidated basis ! Both consolidated and separate basis

f“Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an indeperndent accountant?
if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule C.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1332 e
if “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

reguired audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken toundergosuch audits. ... ..., ...

3a X

3b

DAA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support | o No. 15450047
(Form 990 or 950-EZ)

Complete if the organization is a section 501{cH{3) organization or a section 4947{a}{1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Dspariment of Ihe Treasury b~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

tmtemal Roverue Sarvice P Go to www.irs.gov/Form390 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization Louisville Communi ty Des ign Empgloyer identification number
_ Center, Inc. 61-0889003
“Partl . Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){(1)(A)}).
Lﬁ A school described in section 170{b){1)(A)(ii). {(Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

[ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b}{1)(A)(iii).

3 :

4 ] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b}{1){A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
By AN Sl

5 ‘ | An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

__ section 170(b}{1)}(A}{iv}). (Complete Part Il.)
6 L; A federal, state, or local government or governmerttal unit described in section 170{b}{1}{A){v).
7 X| An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
" described in section 170(b){1){A){vi). {Complete Part I1.)

8 | - Acommunity trust described in section 170(b}{1){A){vi}. (Complete Part 1.}
8 . | An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1){A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant coliege of agricuiture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
O Sy e
An organization that normally receives: {1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related te its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross invesiment income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses
_. acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lI.)
11 | An organization crganized and operated exclusively to test for public safety, See section 509(a}(4).
12 | An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a){1) or section 509(2}{2). See section 509{a)(3).
Check the box in fines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete fines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a T Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its suppeorted organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power o regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the

supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
| Type 0. A supporting organization supervised or controiled in connection with its supported organization{s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
__ organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c [ Type lli functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d | 1‘ Type i non-functionally integrated. A supporting organizationt operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
] E Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type i, Type lI
functionally integrated, or Type ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations l:
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

10 |

(i) Name of supporied {iV EIN {Fil} Type of organization {iv} Is the organization {v) Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of
organization (described on #nes 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above {see instructions)) document? instructions} instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(8}
{C)
D)
{E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Nofice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

DAA




Scheduie A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2018

Louisville Community Design

61-0885003

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A)(iv) and 170({b)(1)}{A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part 111 If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} P (a) 2014 {b} 2015 {c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e} 2018 {f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 63,964 122,402 98,553 1,139,070 467,715 1,891,704
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total Add lines 1 through3 1,891,704
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization} included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column {(fy 459,306
6 Public support, Subtract line 5 from line 4 . 1,392,398
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} ¥ {a) 2014 {b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 {f) Total
7  Amounts fromlined4 63,964 122,402 98,553 1,139,070 467,715 1,891,704
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
renis, royalties, and income from
similar sources ... g 2 74 542 628
9  Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon .. .......... ...
10  Other income. Do not Include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part VLY ...................
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 1,892,332
12 Gross receipts from related activities, ete. (see instructions) I 12 l 72,993
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boxand stop here ... [
Section C. Computation of Puhlic Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 1t, column (f} . 14 73.58%
15  Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Partll, inet4 15 99.99%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this 4
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 4 @
b 33 1/3% support test—-2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . 4 LJ
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. [f the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, or 16b, and iine 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part Vi how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported o
organization | | > ]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part V1 how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported OFgANTZAtION | . e >
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
> i

ins{ruc;tions ......................................................................................................................................

DAA




Schedule A (Form 990 or990-E7) 2018 Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 3
i Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a}(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 11
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A, Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ¥ {a) 2014 (b) 2015 {c} 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 {f} Total
1 Gits, grants, contributions, and membership
fees recaived. {Do not inciude any “unusual grants.”}

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's fax-exempt purpose .. ..

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated frade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
o or expended on its behalf

5§  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

€ Total Add lines 1 through 5

fa Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of §5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7p
8 Public suppori. (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6.)
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} » (a) 2014 {b) 2015 {c) 2016 {d) 2017 {e) 2018 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income (lesg

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
aclivities not included in Ene 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin PartVLy ..

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, i0c, 11,

and 12) |
14  First five years. if the Form 990G is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3} _
organization, check this box and stop here . .. ... .. ... . . .. e p ||
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column {f), divided by line 13, coluren(tyy ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A Part il ine 15 ..., ............0ooieeieniniiniiieiiiieiaieiens 16 %
Section B, Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10¢, column {f), divided by line 13, colupn(fyy ...~ 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Hl, ipe17 18 %
18a 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... .. ... ..
b 33 1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and .
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..., . b L
]

20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and seeinstructions ..., ... .......... L
Schedule A {Form 990 or 930-EZ} 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2018~ Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 4

-PartIV  Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. if you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A, All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supporfed organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, expfain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under secticn 509(a)(1) or {2)? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or {2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)4), (5), or {6)? /f "Yes," answer
{b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization gqualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the defermination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B}
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in pface {o ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization)? if
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such controf and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)}(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? #f "Yes," explain in Part Vi what confrols the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2}(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizaticns during the tax year? If "Yes,”
answer (b} and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, subsiituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv} how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anycne other than (i) its supported organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that aiso support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If “Yes," provide detail in Part Vi.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard fo a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 390 or 990-EZ). 8
Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more s
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 {(other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes,” provide detaif in Part VI

Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined in line 9a} hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detaif in Part VI,

Did a disqualified person (as defined in fine 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization alsc had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

494 3(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and alf Type ill non-functionally integrated
supperting crganizations)? i "Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to T
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.} 10b

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 5
~PartlV__ Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and {¢)
below, the governing bedy of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11ib
¢ A 35% contrelled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes"fo a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11¢

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to i
regularly appoint or elact at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controfled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what condilions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organizatien{s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefif carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type [l Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization{(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported crganization(s).

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s}.

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type Il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used fo salisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a | The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b {_ . The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 befow.
[ T The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test, Answer (a) and (b} below.

a Did substantially all of the crganization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these aclivities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive fo those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its aclivities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported crganization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
aclivities but for the organization’s involvement.

3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b} below.

a Did the arganization have the power fo regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of diraction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organizalion in this regard.
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018

Louisville Community Design

61—0889003 Page 6

Sart V.

1

Type lli Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

_ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov, 20, 1970 (explain in Part V1). See
instructions. All other Type {ll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
{optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depraciation and depletion

O [P [ TN [wa

D |en B W [N |-

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

8

Adjusted Net Income {subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A} Prior Year

(B} Current Year

{optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax vear or assets held for part of vear);

a Average monthiy value of securities

b Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use asseis

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c¢}

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors {explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acguisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use, Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
§ Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035, 6
7 Recoveries of prior-vear distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A} i
2 Enter 85% of line 1, 2
3  Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3, 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
€ Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions), 6

7

1Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type IIE suppomng organization (see

instructions).

DAA

Scheduie A (Form 930 or 990-52) 2018
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Louisville Community Design

61-0889003

Page 7

~PartV

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations {continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations fo accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amocunts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part V1), See instructions.

Total annual distributions, Add lines 1 through 6.

0O~ [ | | bW

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line @ amount

U]

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

(iig}
Distributable

(i)

Underdistributions

Amount for 2018

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

From 2013

Pre-2018

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)

e o oo o e

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2018 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Remainder, Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from fine 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part Vi, See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, expiain in

Part Vi. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2018, Add lines 3j
and 4c,

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

@ o 0 o (e

Excess from 2018

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018




Schedule A {Form 830 or 990-E7) 2018 Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 8

~Part Vi

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part ||, fine 10; Part i, line 17a or 17b; Part
lil, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 8a, 9b, 8¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part [V, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMS No. 16450047
{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, t1e, 11f, 12a, or 12b,

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990.
Intemal Revenua Sarvice P Go to www.irs.qovw/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. )
Name of the organization Empiloyer identification number

Louisville Community Design
_Center, Inc. 61-0889003
“Partl.. Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, iine 6.
(a} Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atend ofyear

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (duringyeary

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during yeary . ... .. ...

4 Aggregate valueatendofyear .

§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? ... [‘ Yes [ No
6 Did the organization inform alf grartees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose _
conferrmg impermissible private Danefit? .. e ieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiessiacessa: -
- Conservation Easements,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check alE that apply).

7 Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) {_ Preservation of a historically important land area
i___ | Protectron of natural habitat T Preservation of a certified historic structure
2
easement on the last day of the tax year. Hetd at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation @aSemMENES 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @) . .. ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in {c} acquired after 7/25/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear B

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of o

violations, and enforcement of the conservatlon easements it hoids” ____________________________________________________________ . Yes :‘ No

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handiing of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

b3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d} above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)({)
and SeCton 170 N A B i e
9 In Part X}, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
orgamzatson s accounting for conservation easements.
©  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XlIi, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and bafance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i} Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 S

{ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X R

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958} relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 980, Part VIl fine 1 . oS
b Assets included in Form 80, Part X .. i ieeeiieieeeeeiiiiiiiiiiiis |
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990)2018 Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 2
“Partfll  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets {confinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items {check ail that apply}):
a 7 Public exhibition d [_ Loan or exchange programs
b __| Schotarly research e Other .
c ——| Preservation for fulure generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X,
§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar .
assets lo be sold 1o raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the ocrganization's collection? ... ... ... . ..............
PartlV. Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 9890, Part |V, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not )
included on Form 990, Part X2 e [} Yes X No
b If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XH| and complete the foliowing iable:

Distributions during the Year

Ending balance ... ... . ... .. _ _
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liabitity? [ﬁ Yes | ; No

i_f “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XHI. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XIN . . ... . . ... .. ... ... .. X
artV. Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10,

{a) Cumrent year {b} Prior year {c) Two years back {d} Three years back {e) Four years back

I - R 1)
b
(=5
[
=
o
=
w
o
|
=.
=
w
-
o0
L]
o
©
o
=

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions ...
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

g End ofyearbalance ..
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or guasi-endowment b %

b Permanent endowment b %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by:
() unrelated organizations ||

Yes | No

3ali)
3a(ii)
3b

4 Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds,

PartVl Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descriptior: of properly {a) Cosl or other basis {b) Cost ar other basis {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land ....................................... i SR
b Buildings ...
¢ lLeasehold improvements .
d Equipment 5,937 332 5,605
e Oher .. iiiiiiiiiiiiiniiieeiies, 21,127 18,000 3,127
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 980, Part X, column (B), ine 10c.) ... ... ... b 8,732

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2018 Louisville Community Design 61-0889%003 Page 3
“Part Vil Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part |V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a} Description of security or category {b} Book vajue {c) Method of valuation:
(including name of sacurity) Cost or end-of-year market value

Investments—Program Related
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a} Description of investment {b} Book vaiue (¢) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
{3)
{4)
(5
(6)
4]
(8)
(9)
Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.) P

artIX. Other Assets,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 980, Part [V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Dascription {b} Book value

{1
{2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
7}
(8}
{9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 15.) . . itttz »
Part X . Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. {a} Description of liability (b} Book value

(1) Federalincome taxes

2)

3

(4)

5

(6)

{7}

(8)

{9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25} ¥
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. [n Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's % nancnal statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIt . X
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2018




Schedule D (Form 990} 2018 Louisville Community Design 61-0889003 Page 4
“Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 I 489,792
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VI, line 12:
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

Donated services and use of facilities pis)

Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d
Addlines 2athrough 26
3 Subtractline e oM ne 1
4  Amounts inctuded on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIl1.) 4b

c Addlines da and b
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part | line 12.) . . ... .. .. ... oiieieee... 5 489,792

‘Part Xll. Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part |V, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 707,619
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part iX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments

c Other losses .........................................................................

d

e

[ I Y

LB - T B - -}

489,792

Other (Describe in Part XHL)
Addlines Zathrough 2d
3 Subtractiine 2e fromline 1 & 707,619
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: :
a investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part Vi, line 7b
b Other (DescribeinPart XIL)
c Add "nes 4a and 4b ..................................................................................................
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part !, line 18.) 707,619
“Pant Xlil Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part i, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Parl X, line
2; Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xli, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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“Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D {Form 890) 2018

DAA







OMB No, 15450047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 980-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 8
Form 990 or 990-EZ or {o provide any additional information.

b Attach to Form 990 or 930-EZ.

Department of tha Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization Louisville Communi ty Design Employer identification number
Center, Inc. 61-0889003

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Scheduie O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
DAA




Schedule O {Form 990 or 90-EZ) (2018) Page 2
Name of the organization Empioyer identification number

Louisville Community Design 61-08838003

Page 1 of 1
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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4562 Depreciation and Amortization
Form

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revanue Service {99)

{Including Information on Listed Property)
P Attach to your tax return.
B Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0172

2018

Seavencetvo. 179

Name(s) showronretum  Louisville Community Design

identifying number

Center, Inc. 61-0889003

Business or activity to which this form relates

_Indxrect Depreciation

Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: if you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part .

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1] 1,000,000
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructionsy .. 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) 3 2,500,000
4  Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0- 4
§ _Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-, If married filing separately, see instructions .. ... .. 5
[ {a) Descriplion of property {b} Cosl (businass use oniy) (¢) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from fine2e¢ L7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 properly. Add amounts in column (¢}, Ines6and7 8
9  Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 50rlineg 8
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2017 Form4562 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. See instructions | 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but dor't enter more than fine 11 . et 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2018, Add lines 9 and 10, lessline 12 > |13 ]
Note: Don't use Part |l or Part |If below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation {Don’t include listed property. See instructions.)
14 Spema[ depreciation allowance for gualified property (other than listed property) placed in service
during the tax year. See instructions | 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election . ... 15
er depraciation (ncluding ACRS) ... e 16 843

il MACRS Depreciation {Don't include listed property. See instructions.}

Section A

Section B--Assets Placed In Service During 2018 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

o {b) Month and year {c} Basis for depreciation {d) Recovary ) , )
{a} Classification of property placed in (business/investment use ) {e} Convenlion (f} Method {g} Depreciation deduction
nvice anly-ses insiructions) period
19a  3-year property o
b  5-year property
¢ 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
h Residential rental 27,5 yrs, MM S/l
property 27 .5 yrs. MM S
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM S/L
property MM S/L
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2018 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs. SiL
¢ 30-year 30 yrs. MM Sl
d 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/
PartlV.  Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amountfromline 28 21
22 Total. Add amounts from fine 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 18 and 20 in column (g}, and line 21. Enter 843
22

23

here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions .. .........._.

For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable tosection 263Acosts .................................... 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

DAA

Form 456% {2018)

There are no amounts for Page




TuZysZ Louisvilie Lommunity besign

61-0889003
FYE: 6/30/2018

Federal Statements

102912071 4U7 PV

Cash - EQY
Description Amount
$ 284,708
Total 5 284,708
Grants receivable - EOY
Description Amount
$ 147,685
Total 5 147,685
Accounts receivable - BOY
Description Amount
$ 34,170
Total 8 34,170
Accounts receivable - EQOY
Description Amount
$ 61,540
Total 5 61,540
Accounts payable - EOY
Description Amount
$ 47,456
Total

$ 47,456




2019 Neighborhood Summit - November 9, 2019
Evaluation Results, Center For Neighborhoods
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Keynote 2 = a = Comments
Discussed isstes that rasidents in our community are facing. / Community Land contro ools-handoutsflinks. £ A littla long but great info. / Wish he woutd have explained how a CLT was created. / Funding
sources / | would like to follow up with him, / What a great presentation! / Well presented with relevant, factual and actionable info. / Really interested in CLT, structuring and sustainabl ty. / Jason was
#ason Webb, Grounded Selutions 200 | 75 | 3.8 | 3.7 jfantasticl Very informative, especially for local gov't entities, { Longer time for Q&A. / Very informative. / Wish | could have learned more about how 2o bring power back to people from developers and
Network the powers that ba, / Residents in charge of development. What a conceptlt / inspiring and shows the work you put in will pay off. / Presentation was very infarmational and eye-opening,
T
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Breakout b ® GESE 5 2 2 cComments
Can't wait for links, / No pressure participation. / Great vis Is; would be nice to have "How-To" guides or templates f ecific DIY urban projects.
(1A} Neighborhood Block Div 24 11 | 35§ 36| 38 | 36 / Nopi particip: / Great visuals; wou ica to have W guides or temp! or specific rban projel
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Louisville Community Design Center, inc.
dba Center for Neighborhoods

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.
dba Center for Neighborhoods, (a not-for-profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial
position as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes fo the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financia! Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.
Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal centrol relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion, )

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financiaj
position of the Louisville Community Design Center, Inc. dba Center for Neighborhoods as of June 30,
2019 and 2018, and the changes In its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Baldwiny CPASs; PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
September 19, 2019




Louisville Community Design Center, inc.
DBA Center for Neighborhoods
Statements of Financial Position
As of June 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets 2019 2018

Assets

Cash $ 284,708 $ 450,210

Grants receivable 61,540 34,170

Fromises to give, net 147,685 210,796

Prepaid expenses 480 -

Furniture & equipment, net 8,732 1,585
Total Assets $ 503,145 $ 696,761

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 47456 § 32610

Fiscal sponsorship payable 14,969 5,604
Total Liabilities 62,425 38,214
Net Assets

Without donor restrictions 122,540 77,417

With donor restrictions 318,180 581,130
Total Net Assets 440,720 658,547
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 503,145 § 696,761

The accompanying hotes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Louisville Community Design Center, Inc,

DBA Center for Neighborhoods
Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Cash Fiows From Operating Activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation expense

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Promises to give
Prepald expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Fiscal sponsorship payable

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Purchase of furniture and equipment

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash at Beginning of Year

Cash at End of Year

2019 2018
$ (217,827) $ 642,657
843 284
(27,370) (22,761)
63,111 (210,796)

(480) -
14,846 18,337
9,365 3,139
(157,512) 430,860
(7,990) (600)
(165,502) 430,260
450,210 19,950
$ 284708 $ 450210

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Louisvilte Community Design Center, Inc.
DBA Center for Neighborhoods
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Louisville Community Design Center, Inc. dba Center for Neighborhoods (LCDC) is a not-for-profit
organization that provides various services fo Louisville neighborhoods. These services include, but are

not fimited to:

Leadership Education & Training

We cultivate and support effective neighborhood associations citywide through leadership education and
build learning networks around common concerns and approaches, drawing together resident leaders
from diverse neighborhoods, perspectives, and experiences. Our programs aim to teach processes and
practices to increase and improve resident participation in neighborhood and civic life, and to increase the
capabiliies and productivity of neighborhood-based organizations. Programs include Neighborhood
Institute, Green Institufe, graduate seminars and community workshops.

Neighborhood Qutreach & Technical Assistance

We build relationships with neighborhood asscciations & stakeholder institutions and provide assistance
through public awareness, meeting facilitation, problem solving, and project consultation. Our technical
assistance encourages neighborhoods to enact their strategies and plans for community improvement.
We seek to serve as a catalyst for residents, families, neighborhoods, public institutions and local
government coming together in effective collaborations for results that benefit the community.

Neighborhood Planning & Design

LCDC has an extensive background in neighborhood assessment and planning, which includes
facilitating broad stakeholder Input. Neighborhood Assessments and Walkability Assessments help
identify current conditions, future desires and the action steps needed to get there. Neighborhood Plans
allow residents to arficulate & document a clear vision for their neighborhood with defined goals and a
work plan. Other programs include PAINT projects and design assistance,

Neighborhood Resource Center

For more than 40 years, LCDC has worked with neighborhoods and partner organizations to educate &
empower residents, identify & provide resources and bulld a network of neighborhood leaders. As a
continuation of that, we are working to buiid out a physical and online Neighborhood Resource Center to
provide access to our mapping services and to provide our member organizations access to the existing
and growing knowledge base. We want fo empower neighborhood leaders to make well-informed
decisions by providing shared knowledge between nelghborhoods, providing referrals and compiling
comprehensive data and powerful GIS mapping. Engaged residents informed with clear information and
visuals reinforce a healthy community and support a higher quality of life in Louisville,

A significant portion of the organization's funding is fees received from Louisvilie Metro and donations.

Basis of Accounting

The organization prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.




Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.
DBA Center for Neighborhoods
Notes fo Financial Statements — Continued
For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standard Codification (ASC) with regards to financial statements of Not-for-
Profit Organizations. Under this guidance, LCDC is required to report Information regarding its financial
position and activities according to two classes of net assets, A description of the net asset categories

follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions: expendable funds that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations, are designated for specific purposes by the Board of Directors, or invested in land,

building and equipment.

Net assets with donor restrictions: stipulated by donors for specific operating purposes or are
restricted by time. These include donor restrictions requiring that the corpus to be invested in
perpetuity and only the income be made available for operations in accordance with donor

resfrictions,

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financlal statements. Those estimates and
assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash
Cash consists of checking accounts.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists primarily of receivables for program fees eamned by the organization. An
allowance for uncoliectible has not been recorded because management befieves alf receivables are fully
collectible. it is LCDC's policy to charge off uncollectible accounts receivable when management

determines the receivable will not be collected.

Promises to Give

Promises to give are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to LCDC that is, in substance,
unconditional. Promises to give becoming due in the next year are recorded at net realizable value.
Promises to give due in subsequent years are reported at the present value of their net realizable value,
using risk free interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are received. Conditional
promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.

Furniture and Equipment

Furniture and equipment is recorded at cost and depreciated based on the straight-line method over the
estimated useful life of the respective assets (5-40 years). The cost of equipment in excess of $1,000 is

capitalized.




Louisville Community Design Center, inc,
DBA Center for Neighborhoods
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2018

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Fiscal Agent Sponsorships

LCDC is the fiscal agent for several groups. Cash held for these groups is reported as fiscal sponsorship
payable. Income and expenses are reported in the statement of activities.

Contributions

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net assets without donor
restrictions if the restrictions expire in the same period In which the contributions are recognized. Al other
donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions. When a
restriction expires because the contributed resources are spent in accordance with the donor's
instructions or because of passage of time, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets
without donor restrictions and reported in the Statement of Activities as net assets released from
restriction. In the absence of donor restrictions to the contrary, restrictions on contributions of property or
equipment or on assets restricted to acquiring property or equipment expire when the property or
equipment is placed in service,

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing the various programs and supporting activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of functional expenses. Accordingly, costs have been ailocated among
the program and supporting services benefited. The expenses are allocated on the basis of estimate of

time and effort.

Income Tax Status

i;CDC is exempt from federal income fax under Section 561((:)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The
organization qualified for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been
classified as an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the mare-likely-than-not criterion
of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial staiements do not include any provision for uncertain tax paositions, and no
related inferest or penalties have been recorded in the operating statement or accrued in the balance

sheet.

Reciassification

Certain reclassifications have been made to prior year amounts to conform to the current presentation.




Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.
DBA Center for Neighborhoods
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

Recently issued Accounting Standards

For the year ended December 31, 2018, LCDC adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14 — Not-for-profits (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. This update addresses the complexity and understandability of net
asset classification, deficiencies in information about liquidity and availability of resources, and the lack of
consistency in the type of information provided about expenses and investment return between not-for-
profit enfities. A new disclosure was added to provide clarity about the liquidity and availability of
resources for the upcoming fiscal year (see Note 7). The changes required by the update have been
applied retrospectively to all periods presented. A key change required by ASU 2016-14 are the net asset
classes used in these financial statements. Amounts previously reported as unrestricted net assets are
now reported as net assets without donor restrictions and amounts previously reported as temporarily
restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets are now reported as net assets with donor

restrictions.
Note 2, Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentration of Cash — LCDC maintains its cash balances in a high quality financial institution. The
balance, at times, may exceed federally insured limits of $250,000 per financial Institution. The amounts
in excess of federal insurance limits were $34,708 and $215,522 at June 30, 2019 and 2018,

respectively.

Concentration of Revenue ~ LCDC receives a substantial amount of its support from Louisvilie Metro
government. A significant reduction in the level of this support, if it were to occur, may have an effect on
LCDC’s programs and activiies. During the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, 19.93% and 37.34% of
total revenue and support was derived from Louisville Metro, respectively.

Note 3. Promises to Give

Promises to give consists of the following:

2019 2018
Programs $§ 152,732 $ 225000
Receivable in less than one year $ 77,732 $ 75,000
Receivable in one to five years 75,000 150,000
Total promises to give 152,732 225,000
Less discounts to net present value 5,047 14,204
Net promises to give $ 147,685 $ 210,796

Promises to give receivable in more than one year are discounted to present vaiue, using an annual rate
of 5% over the term of the promises.




Louisville Community Design Center, inc.
DBA Center for Neighborhoods
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Note 4. Furniture and Equipment

Depreciation is provided in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets to operations over
the estimated service lives on a straight-line basis. At June 30, the cost and accumulated depreciation of

such assets were as follows:

2019 2018
Furniture and equipment $ 9,859 $ 19,074
Less accumulated depreciation (1,127) (17,489)
Equipment, net $ 8,732 $ 1,585
Depreciation expense § 843 $ 284

Note 5. Nef Assets with Donor Restriction
Net assets with donor restriction are available for the following purposes as of June 30:

2019 2018

Subsequent years' activities $ 318,180 $ 581,130

Note 6. Lease Commitments

LCDC leases office space under an operating lease expiring June 30, 2020, The future minimum lease
payment will be $22,572 in fiscal year 2020.

Lease expense for the year ended June 30, 2019 was $22,672. A portion of the leased space was
subleased, to an unaffiliated not-for-profit organization, until 11/30/2018. Sublease income for the years

ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was $4,500 and $10,080, respectively.
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Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.
DBA Center for Neighborhoods
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Note 7. Liquidity and Availability

The foliowing table reflects LCDC’s financial assets as of June 30, 2019, reduced by amounts not
available for general expenditure within one year. Financial assets are considered unavailable when

illiquid or not convertible to cash within cne year.

2019

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 284,708

Accounts receviable 61,540

Promises to give, net 147,685
Financial assets, at year-end 493,833
Less those unavailable for general expenditure within one year

Promises to give, collectible beyond one year (69,953)
Finacial assets available to meet cash needs for general

expenditures within one year $ 423980

In addition to financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the year, LCDC operates with a
balanced budget and anticipates covering its general expenditures by collecting sufficient program and
other revenues, and by utilizing resources from current and prior years,

Note 8. Recently Issued Accounting Standards Update

Accounting Standards Update 2016-02, Leases

In February 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842},
requiring all leases to be recognized on the balance sheet as a right-of-use asset and a lease liability,
unless the lease is a short term lease (generally a lease with a term of twelve months or less). At the
commencement date of the lease, LCDC will recognize: 1) a lease liability for LCDC’s obligation to make
payments under the lease agreement, measured on a discounted basis; and 2} a right-of-use asset that
represents LCDC's right to use, or control the use of, the specified asset for the lease term. Upon
adopting the ASU, LCDGC will be required o recognize and measure its leases at the beginning of the
earliest period presented using a modified refrospective approach, ASU 2016-02 will be effective for
LCDC the year ending June 30, 2021 (potentially being deferred until 2021), with early adoption
permitted. LCDC is currently evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its financial

statements.
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Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.
DBA Center for Neighborhoods
Notes to Financial Statements ~ Continued
For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Note 8. Recently Issued Accounting Standards Update (continued)

Accounting Standards Update 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) 2014-08, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 6086), requiring an entity to recognize the
amount of revenue to which it expects to be entitled for the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers. The core principle of ASU 2014-09 is to recagnize revenues when a customer obtains control
of a good or service, in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity is expected to be
entitled for those goods or services. The standard will replace most existing revenue recognition guldance
in GAAP when it becomes effective and permits the use of either a full retrospective or retrospective with
cumulative effect transition method. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, which deferred the
effective date of ASU 2014-09 by one year. The updated standard will be effective for the year ending
June 30, 2020. LCDC has not yet selected a transition method and is currently svaluating the effect that
the new standard will have on its financial statements.

Accounting Standards Update 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Enfities

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made, to assist entities in (1) evaluating whether transactions
should be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions) within the scope of Topic 958, Not-
for-Profit Entities, or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to other guidance and (2) determining
whether a contribution is conditional. The ASU will be effective for LCDC for the year ending June 30,
2020. LCDC is currently evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its financial statements,

Note 9. Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the financial statements
through September 19, 2019, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.
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